

UNCIO - Working Papers - Commissions & technical committees

Commission II Committee I - Steering committee minutes.

27 Aug 1945  
27 Aug 1945

dgew-nk  
9/65

S-1018  
Box-7  
File-21

(PAGE 12.2.3)

~~Green~~

Steering Committee

my rough notes

April 27, 1945

---



Meeting called 10.45. -

Sty St. Plan now again 11.30. -  
any business.

Eden - I asked adjournment yesterday -

Mr. Markov. And quite relative to agenda of today. -  
St. List of some agenda we did not expect. -

Mr. Markov. I shall be able to state in minutes what agenda  
that I quite was omitted. - told when  
Zingales to speak.

Zingales  
Tried to be before order to have to address on  
volume about the business.

USBR asks that quite of inclusion of other  
items in the agenda of this meeting. -

Stelmas. Opening Grant agrees to volume 5  
volume to be before the thing could not be  
from this. - This will be done

Eden when asked to adj. to under portion in which was  
word. Have not meeting. - Only volume  
is that it would be more than and not  
should be our guide. - in our action. -

Mr. Markov. If time - I cannot be qualified to say  
if we are right. But Markov would  
be able to make to good report.

I suppose we cannot have subject to be  
subject matter.



Suggest to 3 first parts in Mrs. Edna report  
be inserted again.

1 - 4 Par. 1 above

2 - 4 Par. 2nd part of 2nd par. -  
obscure name

3 - Paragraph 1 of 2nd part should be  
left in the collection section  
and printed. -

So far  
has  
been  
sent

4 - As regards to 4 I have sent it  
be inserted it and in place

St

Chair of English should be left & Par  
of letters also appear letter written  
letter to the 1st of 2nd part  
at the end of the 2nd part.

The letters should give full name of the  
children for identifying the printed name.  
Wherefore.

Letters to 1st and 2nd. be inserted. -

St. In order that the name be as clear  
also letters written above are inserted.

It was. On p 12 of printed matter where letter is written it  
is written in parentheses not printed.

Read again exact text.

ful Have made be inserted - no no -



1. That with the 4 Princes to select in  
Sunday at 10 o'clock.

2. Then from 10 o'clock to 12 o'clock, with  
the children ready, we will send Mr. & Mrs. G. to the church of <sup>US 9</sup> as they will  
let them ~~other~~ <sup>other</sup> delegates, with power to the  
children for sending to ~~the~~ <sup>business</sup> of the business of the  
children. -

Edna -

Tracy. -

With the a century of history would  
accept the world as you and not in it  
we are going to be very busy and in all  
events. -

Phillips - Addressing to delegates and to  
the church. - And by the way for me  
with the 4 young people and the children.  
Princes is invited. That day I will  
visit the people of the church and the  
children. And by the way, we will.

July 1st day of June will be the day of  
the children and the children. -

July 1st day of June will be the day of  
the children and the children. (Princes  
will be invited to the church) -  
July 1st day of June will be the day of  
the children and the children. -



Let me make by points - but good. But not  
C. G. M. - ~~applied~~ applied - would  
his - we must accept & come with  
persons make it a ? of people. - Unduly  
important that any of not time / ~~applied~~  
claim - that do not contain the essence  
of notes. And imply not imply  
addition of note is all well with  
with Mr. Hubert and later to us -

Sorry. We have done ? but will get up  
for that in the by of day & night. -  
3 of us were dead up by 1 night. - not  
to you up for office nothing, because it  
get up due to note to report notes. Know it  
day with 1 more to show us & points. But -  
made by Eden report on well. - where was. -  
As this is going on that we by it to a new set it -

Have already not a new set - get up. -

Mr. Hubert.

appears by notes to  
There is ? of duplicate points. But I shall come to  
the number of my notes which have been  
found to match with get later in notes.

Ref. as by note to show - show - of which I am  
note USSR is no longer at any note off limit.

Edna | If all the to pull note of Smith report done not  
| popular after 1 note / applied. What do  
| the note for but - single is not included. -  
| It may be not not at last will not not  
| applied.



As you will see by last Dec it is  
what would be expected under the  
as prolonged (upward) as possible.

Signs are made for relief again -

Under it report was made 7 days ago  
reported and I report the other signs. -

85. Very grateful and to demonstrate that not  
but the whole to me very much  
with signs with my eye I see the  
had walked to the back. They also show  
1 VS Dec is to be seen to it  
also it is not good made as shown  
which was made shown shown shown  
again. -

But let it 201 shows shown shown



12:45

Mr. Fide. Lantier -

Report was of 8 miles - distance at point of this kind of Cg.  
 of has been built in the most light of levelled. Big gobs are up  
 made eyes for it to give relation to very to give fully  
 conduct at 1000 miles. It was not by 2 days - First up in  
 would that we should let by 1500 miles but with the miles is  
 misadventured. Very solid paper today. If built - conduct is not  
 be fully conducted - and, not for jobs. Practice is under the  
 light data. Work is in progress. Practice is not under. Under is  
 the same. -

ST  
 Chas. suggests with view of Smith. Feel lower interest is  
 complete over view in a whole manner. Acts not at all.  
 other it over. Consider it quite again. - As the question -

Again Smith point is not far from being pulled  
 about. - of - due to the by the point. - As if we  
 could not get up to the bridge - no bridge - If we  
 could not conduct today. - we could go very quickly  
 to the point of conduct. very quickly. -

Ch. - Hyper strong conduct can proceed to about 5 miles. -  
 conduct can not in view. 5 miles.

Assigned 5 miles 12:30 -

Demanded at 12:45 -

1st. 2nd. 3rd. at 2:30. - It has been told by Quoted that 3  
 must make at today's meeting. Remember under  
 to have being seen. - but may be a point so to on  
 today we can get down to hand with -

Scarcely Eden.

Strong lower with 10:3, motion lower point at 3:30. -  
 point. - C. L. under 3:30



At Appd. - Voyages.

Mr. Dunt - Pres. Quinn  
Walters - Publishing above -

\$9. - in agreement

And the thing looked - got. I have been under  
by first UK Regs - got under some 5  
under the statute. -

To facilitate matter I will suggest to include in  
last 1st clause of UK & UK Regs as well as  
not in fact.

I shall be glad to hear of any other suggestions. -

Would you let Mr. C. be adopted also at age 5  
and 1 at 2 as young men & the other 4  
ages.

Here is the text of the new

At the time of the 1st of July. The subject of the  
UK & the USA will suggest the new to  
myself making 1st the first subject. It is  
the same.

My proposal is that the subject of the  
above should suggest the new of the new  
and of domestic countries are 5.

I would like you to look at the subject of the  
subject. The first subject are foreigner subject.







St. In ability with agent under ed to him  
before he saw the US the many with  
admission of US work the regular as with  
history of 1849. In day so the the first  
the we still feel the the history of the US with  
say in South was in the perhaps after  
history. I hope when the next the next  
in all of the world.



1,50

(Fraser) How long will it take the Executive Committee will take to determine whether or not  
part of the fund is required of the  
people / Public. Surely the Council  
which are dealing with this question  
reverts it —

(Vergara?)

As he has my list of debt & being of  
people / Public list says yes. That is —  
list of the good, will be right to us  
to which is done by an independent  
agency that we agree any time with the  
people cannot agree on the good.  
It is not a question which is the right

Molitor

President has he with to keep it.

St. The Committee has agreed to prepare  
report on the good. And the  
man will the good report and  
I want to make it as good as  
the committee of the Committee  
in good to

Prof. Payton highly is a chance. For me  
at my school but does not intend. My  
right is a Secret Project. For me  
my school does not agree in the  
body in good in agreement. We  
have right to the school it will be done



I am not going into order the defects  
here in the system are inherent &  
that is. Each / set of defects  
is from its own nature & its own  
nature is different.

There is one is subject to say it is  
better system, only because it does not  
compare it to a new system by itself  
just. That no one dis agrees to it  
just.

There is one for to discuss the point  
made by Mr. Morgan. —

Mr. Eden.

I am in "quest" of things and put who  
is representing USA. 3 persons are in  
line one is what is the best of  
this system. In order to see what we  
have really got to put to 2 sets of  
them but not 1 set. We are not  
at all to say what is the best  
of a new system. I am not sure and  
one of our it should know what is

>> | clearly a defect in the system but we put  
| which is not agreed, it is not agreed, it is not  
| but what we want is to put it in a better

Page of questions and we want to get  
him know it is not a new system  
" for us V.I. got is a new one that we  
believe do not know. We have not yet  
to find out what is going on in the world  
because we are not sure.



Fraser

I am <sup>very</sup> <sup>much</sup> <sup>interested</sup> <sup>in</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>subject</sup>.

As matter has been argued, it is before  
Committee is must be decided. If as my  
view the decision should only come  
table now but they should write down  
the opinion of the Committee. Voting will  
not be in accordance with spirit of the subject.  
Suggests the vote who with the vote 7 3, at  
this vote, who 3 years has not been, and  
the class come to vote it with. But to  
vote matter that be ruled out of the question.

St. I wish to state how very not with a  
matter ago. I was under the impression  
that was good.

M. The small explosion in Public question, -  
in connection with the subject. -

I can assure you the South just must be  
not in question of American domain. But  
I cannot it is clear the vote appears to be  
but got value in implication of the class will  
not suffice. - May be, as 2 or 5 + I hope  
that we shall be able to come out in  
relation of the 2, 5 + 5. I am very  
with Public? has been fully published. -

I ask you to read the decision. If you read  
it you will see that it does not represent  
but what South just has been recognized  
they are allowed to participate in the business



However I've got friends in each of the  
of USA & GB to write up 1. But I've got  
to write a book. Up to now my time has  
been spent in the past 1. So I've got. As it was not  
had time to write up that 1. But I've got  
more to write.

Agreeing upon the 15th? to 20th  
P. Anderson. —

15. let - back -

Spass (België) -

hust. -

I am filled by nature of water in a play  
is the sign of the sun. A few more you can  
say with your eyes and with your hands  
with their own hands. A few more with  
his quiet of moments of the whole of nature  
in our hands we put it in our place  
and. A few more with our  
most delicate with of a day is the most  
be the sun. Day of the best of the  
and the of the sun. But it is  
a delicate and a sign of the sun  
and.

We all deeply sorry for the loss  
of our dear friend. And what is  
worse for many a poor soul.

By 3 o'clock you are then advised to go by



to be reported

Letter

(Copy of VN report to say) RE not in any way  
advised. They say not in ~~present~~ present  
fact in which case to present in a  
rule.

Indication - It is not right to pass a resolution  
in Board but to report Board.

Points. Why are we here. 46 votes. Majority 3 -

We have been invited by Spain. They have  
agreed at present but 2 other cases remain  
also be invited. We have accepted that  
remained. - all are only by invitation  
Spain. Are we now going to  
debate why other powers are not invited. And  
we say to debate some of them in  
what the plan. ? of whom any one else  
is invited should be left to Spain. We  
should not be invited with the others.

We have a long way to go. If these things are  
to be thought in us for time to time. They  
will not be finished. If any one else is to  
be invited by Spain. Eggs for Poles -

Do not let it be a sign of going open to deal  
with this? -



St. Text & Speech. -

Sketch - Press has called - - They wanted  
nearly all the money to buy some.  
Shall we wait to see what the  
other party say. -

Armed out is your wife.

Proctor.

I do not know for a while in the  
quiet I need, but I mean to get it  
by my own efforts and great efforts. -

Sketch - Another claim that we have a  
claim in the name of the Speech of the  
Archbishop of the same name. -

Proctor. I think it is right made by Speech  
which he intended you to do and not  
next week. -

Armed Union is the property. -

Proctor upon the party - They want to  
have him to his name. My Speech name.

St. Mealy has been to the north. -

Am in form - (31 days)  
Proctor. -



Answer:

	<u>Cigs</u>	<u>nos.</u>	<u>cls.</u>		<u>qrs</u>	<u>no</u>	<u>cls</u>
Australia				nan			
Brasil				Mexico			
Canada				Netherlands			
Chile				USSR			
China				USA			
Czechoslovakia				UK			
France				Yugoslavia			



	<u>ac</u>	<u>no</u>	<u>als</u>	<u>name</u>	<u>age</u>	<u>no</u>	<u>als</u>
Antarctica							
Brazil	✓			Mexico			
Canada				India			
Chile	✓			USSR			
China				USA			
Czechoslovakia				UR			
France				Yugoslavia -			



B. all at rest

Water but - agreed by int pers  
that pers etc 71 not info before had

More ~~pers~~ in list finally need int with  
Some would be used for.

After product never appears had in int of.

Call action to product (no action in view)  
but that be important.

If Int Pers etc int agreements is not  
of their prerogative. Just let them  
know what we want of them. No int  
but for not. This gives good point view  
of those ~~in coming~~ how they are used. -

Bid. - I have int the prod. will  
be subject to ~~consider~~ production if  
we are ~~except~~ find of that nature

Just time in light comes from a  
black or red color. However we  
let them of Pres of Conf. - had int  
that are ~~done~~ not done

Re the TH for a further then come  
about after the people. Very nice of  
us to have it on the same as the are. -



San. Bayview, Hunt is

It will be about the same but the  
there will be some more but more  
is not possible of today yet more funds.

It is likely in the 1st of the month 1  
Spring part. <sup>more</sup> to be in the end of the  
a spring.

Spending for the 4 spring has not been full  
for the reason in the end of the month. It is more  
that of the end will be very much more.

4 Pines have just lost ~~the~~ 5 of the amount  
lost. I hope it will be covered.

Coast. Good report for the end. Just  
with a few more. 4 Pines have  
been covered. - 4 Pines have completed  
the year. It is now working its  
own business.

This list. I only have not yet 1 the year  
I could suggest a solution of the way to  
make it more useful than the last.

Put your note to the end with the amount  
of the year. The note is more as  
4 Pines. It is not 4 more yet to do -  
the same.



the Bureau 7, has no more of papers  
that need to be used.

Molden - The paper to be used 1/2 long  
by 1/2 wide, under support by  
Bureau.

In my report to the fully supported -  
~~Am. & Co. group~~ is

Enter me 12 years for the work -  
Tenn. -

As regards to my paper, after some  
time up to now, and up to  
now I have not been able to  
write anything.

Is it possible in view of the  
and the fact that the only support  
points are likely to be to claim -



Eden.      looks to not say a  
not up and

Understand the mind the your  
eye to later      his left right  
from angle then work  
in

Send —      knows.      then has  
adjusted.

East - if by it you      with have  
to say it is very much.

Prologues - 19 is it when in the 8  
human activity up in every  
14 then it will say appear -

in part      Lt.      who has to read up to that much  
that it can read up as  
used by that much.

Uellho.      Part is adjusted with  
1 eye.

Only Est      11.20



(Two women: - 1 husband 1 girl - 1)  
offended.

His. Admitted on behalf of 4 young men - proposed  
all four - and thought if you is impossible  
for. In fact but also asked

But pointed. Any wish to read offensively  
offense. As well of limited to study -  
presumably.

Wrote few notes. - to replace study. -

Unman of my own sets. -

ST. St. to right - Counts. -

Vanille has Aunt  
Richard - (wants to make some changes)

In this list there are my own and

not there



Finance yet go in body 4.

Body that should be executed is is  
Excellent.

That not to be making if it is making -  
making stamps. ? (except to  
decide in the case of people who to change) -

Money - no rules

By - no limit -  
~~This is a proposed alteration~~ <sup>ST</sup> just for  
~~the purpose of the relative value~~  
~~between the two currencies~~ <sup>ST</sup>  
~~to make one.~~

By. When the one currency has been  
one standard for the purpose of value -  
relative value.

Eden - not by it decided. Pages for  
that one of us to have not only

Undoubtedly. That will then -  
will make that then -

V.R. Poppington go to them -

Of course - a certain number  
of one. all we want to is a certain  
value.



